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Kent, Nicola 7419

From: Marie Kelly

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2013 6:09 PM

To: Kingswell, Bill

Cc: Gane, Adrian; Turituri, Vaoita; Foreman, Emma
Subject: Re: Barrett Adolescent Centre

Thanks Bill,

No worries, we will lead and liaise with WM.

Emma and Vaoita,
Can you please progress,

Adrian,
~ Can you advise HSCID?

Thanks marie

>>> Bill Kingswell 6/21/2013 6:07 pm >>>

Marie

Don't care who leads. However, we have been tasked with getting replacement services in place ahead of the
boards decision to close. Nick has agreed to release the $2m to FCMU for Y-PARC and Michael has said the division
will fund also. So maybe it's us.

Bill

On 21/06/2013, at 5:57 PM, "Marie Kelly" wrote:
Hi Adrian,

I think it is appropriate to merge the briefs but I think West Moreton should take over as lead as
they are progressing the Barrett Strategy unless (and could you please check with Bill) it is more
about strategic planning of future beds for adolescents across the state rather then Barrett itself??

It could really go either way, we are quite happy to lead and liaise with WM if Bill thinks that is
more appropriate,

Please ask Bill to advise,
Thanks Marie
Marie Xelly

A/Director

Planning & Partnerships Unit

Mental Health Alcohol and Other Drugs Branch
Health Services and Clinical Innovation Division

Address: Level 2/ 15 Butterfield Street
Herston Qld 4006

Postal: PO Box 2368

Fortitude Valley BC 4006

>>> Adrian Gane 6/21/2013 3:28 pm >>>
Hi Marie
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As anticipated DDGs office now wish to know if we should combine the briefs for BAC - the one we
produced by us and the one submitted from WMHHS.

Do you think we should now take over as the lead on this brief ?

Maybe Vaoita can review both an see if there are any contentious issues
Adrian

Adrian Gane

Principal Project Officer

Office of the Executive Director
Mental Health Alcohol & Other Drugs Branch

PO Box 2368 Fortitude Valley BC, QLD 4006( Level 2, 15 Butterfield St HERSTON QLD 4006

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>>> hscid_estimates 6/21/2013 1:13 pm >>>

Hi Adrian,

Can you please advise if we are able to take the lead (and if it is appropriate) on this brief merging?

Many thanks,
Kim





